

All communications to be addressed to:

Headquarters
15 Carter Street
Lidcombe NSW 2141

Telephone: 1300 NSW RFS
e-mail: csc@rfs.nsw.gov.au

Headquarters
Locked Bag 17
Granville NSW 2142

Facsimile: 8741 5433



Director General
Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Your Ref: -
Our Ref: D17/997
DA17033106694 JM

ATTENTION: Melanie Hollis

11 April 2017

Dear Sir/Madam

Part 3A Development for Wambo Coal Mine

I refer to your letter dated 29 March 2017 seeking key issue and assessment requirements regarding bush fire protection for the above Part 3A Development in accordance with section 75F (4) of the 'Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979'.

The Service has reviewed the plans and documents received for the proposal and subsequently raise no concerns or issues in relation to bush fire.

For any queries regarding this correspondence please contact Jason Maslen on 1300 NSW RFS.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Nika Fomin', is located below the 'Yours sincerely' text.

Nika Fomin
Manager, Planning and Environment Services (East)

The RFS has made getting information easier. For general information on 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006', visit the RFS web page at www.rfs.nsw.gov.au and search under 'Planning for Bush Fire Protection, 2006'.